








Memorandum 
 

TO: Nicholas Molnar, Mayor 
 and Macedonia Planning Commission 
 

FROM: Brian M. Frantz, AICP 
 

SUBJECT: Ohio Hearing & Audiology – Wall Signage 
 

DATE: August 6, 2023 
 

 
The applicant is proposing to erect new wall signage on their tenant space in Macedonia Commons 
(640 East Aurora Road, Unit C) that reflects the new name of their business. The current signage 
(shown below) is similar to the proposal, but with the current name of the business shown. 

My review is based upon information contained on a sign application (including a sign illustration) 
dated July 25, 2023. I offer the Planning Commission the following comments for their consideration: 

Analysis 

The signs (.5’x13.75’) are slightly longer than the previous but fits into the existing sign band above 
both entrance doors. In addition, in place of the previous window sign (Dr. Bert Brown) the applicant 
is proposing the same but with the name of the new business with a small logo.  

The property is located in the Macedonia Town Center District and subject to heightened architectural 
standards as outlined in Chapter 1172 of the Planning and Zoning Code. Because this is an outlot in 
the Commons, the Signage Criteria for the plaza do not apply. But, being in the Town Center I do 
believe the style of sign should reflect general compliance with the other signs in the District. 
Specifically, the applicant is proposing a vinyl digital printed sign as opposed to raised dimensional 
lettering, which is what a majority of signs in the Commons utilize.   

 

Section 1179.03 (f) (2) permits two square feet of sign area for every lineal foot of building (tenant) 
frontage. The applicant’s tenant frontage is approximately 24 feet wide, which permits approximately 



48 square feet. The proposed signs at .5’x13.75’ are 6.8 square feet each, for a total of 13.75 square 
feet.  

Section 1179.07 (f) (4) regulates window signage not to exceed 25% of the total glass area of ground 
floor windows. The proposal is to place two small (2.9’x2.13’) approximately 6.16 square foot decals 
with a matt white solid background on the same two windows previously covered with signage.  

Finally, a new 1.63’x7.42’ (12.08 sq.ft.) sign panel is proposed for the existing ground monument sign.  

Conclusion 
The signage complies with the area standards of the Code, but I am concerned with the style. 
Specifically, two issues should be addressed. 
 

1) The wall signs should be revised to reflect dimensional letters and not a printed vinyl graphic 
given the location of the building in the Town Center District; and 

2) The matt white background on the windows should be clear to allow light through the signage. 
The Commission has historically avoided window graphics with solid backgrounds to ensure 
compliance with the 25% restriction.  

 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.  
 
 

















Memorandum 
 

TO:  Nicholas Molnar, Mayor 
  and Macedonia Planning Commission 
 

FROM:  Brian M. Frantz, AICP 
 

SUBJECT:  Any Lab Test Now – New Signage 
 

DATE:  August 6, 2023 
 

 
The applicant is proposing new signage for their tenant space (previously PostNet) in Macedonia 
Commons (unit 64). Unit 64 is a corner unit and the previous tenant has a wall sign on both frontages.  

I have reviewed a sign application (including sign illustrations) dated July 14, 2023 in connection with 
this request and offer the Planning Commission the following information for their consideration:  
 
Analysis  
The proposed signs are identical at 2.17’x10.92’ (23.69 sq.ft.), which totals 47.38 square feet of signage. 
Unit 64 measures 22 feet on the main frontage, which provides for 44 square feet of sign area. The 
blank secondary frontage measures 50 feet. For the secondary frontage, the approved signage criteria 
for the Commons refers to the Planning and Zoning Code to regulate corner unit signs. Specifically, 
Section 1179.07 (f) (1) of the Code states that corner units are provided 40% of the allowable sign 
area of the main frontage. The primary frontage of Unit 64 is 22 square feet and 40% of this figure 
reflects an increase of 8.8 square feet. In total, Unit 64 is provided 52.8 square feet (44+8.8). Therefore, 
the proposal at 47.38 square feet complies with the total area provided for Unit 64. 

I have reviewed the proposal for compliance with the approved signage criteria for Macedonia 
Commons and find a few issues remain, as noted below.  

1) The side returns and trim cap are shown as bronze. Per the approved requirements, these 
items must be painted Akzo Wyandotte 641 Dark Bronze (Duranodic 313 E or equal). 
ACTION ITEM: A revised plan that reflects Akzo Wyandotte 641 Dark Bronze 
(Duranodic 313 E or equal) must be provided. 

2) The proposal does not specifically state the color blue being requested. ACTION ITEM: 
Provide specific information about the color blue being proposed on a revised plan. 

3) All signs shall project a maximum of 12 inches from the face of the building. The letter can 
shall not exceed five inches deep and the raceway depth shall not exceed seven inches deep. 
ACTION ITEM: A revised sign plan must reflect compliance with the requirement. 

4) The bottom of the sign shall be 15 inches from the bottom of the facia sign band. ACTION 
ITEM: A revised sign plan must reflect compliance with the requirement.  

Please note: letter colors can be chosen by the tenant pursuant to a June 2014 Planning Commission 
amendment to the Macedonia Commons sign plan. However, the minutes reflect the Commission’s 
desire to still retain approval of sign colors. The revisions to Chapter 1179 of the Code permit primary 
and complementary colors. Blue is a primary color. If the Commission approves the letter color, the 
applicant must still adhere to the other requirements for the raceway and letter can depth. 



 
Conclusion 

The concerns noted in this report are minor but must be addressed on a revised plan. If the 

Commission determines that blue sign faces are acceptable pursuant to the June 2014 sign plan 

amendment, then the only minor items needing correction are noted above. If the Commission 

concurs, these revisions can be reviewed and approved administratively by the Building Department.  

 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me. 
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Memorandum 
 

TO:  Nicholas Molnar, Mayor 
  and Macedonia Planning Commission 
 

FROM:  Brian M. Frantz, AICP 
 

SUBJECT:  Papa Smokes – New Signage 
 

DATE:  August 6, 2023 
 

 
The applicant is proposing new signage for their tenant space (previously Don Basch) located at 509 
East Aurora Road. The site is zoned B-1 Convenience Business District.  

I have reviewed a sign application (including sign illustrations) dated July 17, 2023 in connection with 
this request and offer the Planning Commission the following information for their consideration:  
 
Analysis  
Section 1179.03 (f) (2) permits two square feet of identification signage for each lineal foot of building 
frontage. The proposed sign is divided into two elements: the word “Papa” is 3.5’x7.8’ (27.3 sq.ft.) 
and the word “Smokes” is 2’x12.2’ (24.4 sq.ft.). Combined, the sign is 51.7 square feet. 
 
Since the applicant essentially has two frontages due to the configuration of the building, a total of 
approximately 112 square feet of wall signage is permitted.  
 
In addition to sign area, the applicant’s illustration proposes individual raised red lettering, which is 
consistent with the surrounding signage.  
 
Conclusion  
Based on these facts, I believe the proposal can be approved as submitted.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

 





Memorandum 
 

TO:  Nicholas Molnar, Mayor 
  and Macedonia Planning Commission 
 

FROM:  Brian M. Frantz, AICP 
 

SUBJECT:  Arby’s – Exterior Modifications 
 

DATE:  August 8, 2023 
 

Arby’s is proposing to modify some of the exterior features of their building located at 683 East 
Aurora Road. The property is zoned B-1 Convenience Business District.   
 
I have reviewed an application dated July 21, 2023 (including a site development plan), I offer the 
following comments for Planning Commission's consideration of the request: 
 
Request 
In addition to the interior improvements, the following exterior changes are proposed. 
 

1) A new ordering menu board on the east side of the building is being replaced (see sheet AS1.3); 
2) New metal awnings around the building (see sheet A2.1 & A2.2); and 
3) Paint in various locations (see sheets 4-8). 

 
The plans illustrate replacement signage, but it’s my understanding that signage is not part of this 
request and will be proposed by a different party at a later date. 
 
Analysis 
Generally, 
I don’t 
have 
significant 
concerns 
about the 
project 
other than 
a color 
rendering 
of the 
exterior 

modifications is not provided. This is necessary to fully understand the colors proposed for the 
exterior walls and metal awnings. Moreover, it’s unclear to me if the proposed awnings are individual 
or a single long unit covering multiple windows. The single awning approach will match the existing 
condition and is the preferred option (see existing conditions above). 
 
  
 
 



Conclusion 
The proposed plans don’t provide a color elevation for the project and the exterior paint colors are 
difficult to understand. I suggest a detailed color rendering be provided to fully evaluate the request. 
Absent this, the Planning Commission should table this item until the detailed color elevation is 
provided. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.   


















	August 21, 2023 PC Agenda
	July 17, 2023 unapproved draft minutes
	1. Ohio Hearing application
	1. Ohio Hearing City Planner memo
	1. Ohio Hearing Signage
	2. Any Lab Test Now application
	2. Any Lab Test Now City Planner memo
	2. Any Lab Test Now signage
	3. Papa Smoke Macedonia Application
	3. Papa Smoke Macedonia
	Página 1
	Página 2

	3. Papa Smokes City Planner memo
	4. Arby's application
	4. Arby's Exterior Modifications City Planner memo
	4. Arby's plans

